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______________________________________________________________________________ 

STAFF REPORT 

TO:   THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING DATE:  June 2, 2025    

FROM:   William Watson, Project Manager  

SUBJECT:  FEMA FEDERAL DISASTER DR-4683 – PROJECTS 328, 1098 & 1500 

  

RECOMMENDATION:  

Council reviews City of Sutter Creek generated report for completed FEMA approved projects.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 As a result of the atmospheric river conditions during the 12/27/2022 -1/31/2023 event, heavy rains 

overwhelmed some of the City’s public infrastructure resulting in damage and debris. FEMA approved 

funding for projects 328 - Armor Wall, 1098 – Culvert, and 1500 - Flushing Dam debris removal. The 

Contractual Federal Cost Share for FEMA Disaster DR-4683 is 75%, and 25% for local government.  

 

DISCUSSION:  

City of Sutter Creek Scope of Work is 100% complete with all supporting documentation submitted to 

FEMA. Cal OES has completed the Final Inspection Report and will submit the report to FEMA for 

review/records. FEMA approved and obligated all three projects. Cal OES has processed all payments 

(fully funded). There are no outstanding action items by FEMA, CalOES or the City of Sutter Creek.  

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  

Project: 328  

Awarded: $17,492.07 

Federal Share: $13,119.05 

City Share: $4,373.02 

 

Project: 1098 

Awarded: $218,335.50 

Federal Share: $163,751.63 

City Share: $54,583.87 

 

Project: 1500 

Awarded: $45,026.80 

Federal Share: $33,770.10 

City Share: $11,256.70 

 

 

ATTACHMENT:  

City of Sutter Creek’s FEMA DR-4683 Summary Report  


